From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director

Sent: Monday, January 6, 2025 12:47 PM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: Release of Campus.2451 Scheduled for January 8

KSIS Contact,
Please be advised that KDE has confirmed the release of Campus.2451 to start Wednesday, January 8, at 7:00 p.m.,

(Central)/ 8:00 p.m. (Eastern). Infinite Campus will be temporarily unavailable during the update process. Please contact
Lisa Keeter or Linda Burton if you have any questions or concerns about the update schedule.

See the Kentucky release notes for state-specific items and Campus.2451 for the full manifest of changes.

Please share this information with individuals in your district or office as appropriate.

Thank you!

Infinite Campus Release Highlights — Campus.2451

Kentucky Specific
Item Description
Gifted and Talented An issue was fixed where the Kentucky Custom Gifted Form Batch Print tool was not
generating.
Enrollment The values available in the Dropout/KTS Primary School dropdown on the Enrollments tool
were updated to include 565021: Union County Learning Academy.
Preschool A tool rights issue was fixed when generating an Ad hoc report that included Preschool
program fields
ILPA The list of schools available in the ILPA Documents tool was updated.
Core Product — Bub Fixes
Item Description
Records Transfer When users released records without an existing transcript flagged as default for records
requests, they received a warning that directed them to the incorrect path. The modal
warning has been updated to direct the user to the correct path in the New Look and reads
as follows: "If you wish to specify a default transcript for records transfers, please click 'cancel'
and do so in the Report Setup tool."

Core Product Enhancements

Item Description
Campus Learning The following updates have been made to Discussions:
Discussions e Added an option for students to attach files to a discussion post. Teachers can enable

this option in the Discussion settings.

e Changed color coding logic to outline a post instead of coloring the background. For
example, when scoring discussions, the selected post is outlined in blue.

e Logic for deleting posts has been updated. Added an option to delete all posts in a
thread and to delete all of a user's own posts. If all posts in a thread are deleted, the
thread no longer displays in the discussion.

e Added a 'New' label for new posts and replies.

e Posts are now labeled based on the role of the poster: Admin, Teacher, or Student.

e Teacher posts are now displayed in the Campus Parent view even if the parent's
student hasn't replied.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Frelease-pack-campus2451-december-2024%23kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432915560%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=uXoYkAup61ffxHNQ8HdreFa3qsckA%2Fp8PvYLvm9xcgE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcampus2451&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432936864%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=eczqKQ8Au6OQdZh9TV%2FP%2FaNl5ormRSV%2BmqRFKRg8nrg%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcustom-gifted-form-batch-print-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432950548%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=HneNkpD3NfXktcz%2FwtrDksdaFMmsqPiYlFQDtVRMNe0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fenrollments-kentucky&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432963999%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=TGmGLl%2FBsRTmiUsfIC2kQTN9Jk8UFdSFjw0MGVyNt5s%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdiscussions-instruction&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432977400%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hX6fFZdDXBME7KkEiZIDNgU9129ftSoN%2FzfimWB449c%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

Removed the Print button - users can still print Discussions using their browser's print
function

Cross-Site Enrollment

Designate Which Districts Can Participate with Other Districts
Administrators can now select which districts their district can accept Cross-Site offerings
from when Cross-Site Enrollment tooling is turned on.

For interdistrict Cross-Site Enrollment districts, the School Connections tool now includes a
toggle for Interdistrict and Intradistrict. When set to Interdistrict, districts can choose
(marked to Accept Offerings) to interact with other districts. If the district is not set to Accept
Offerings, courses from that district will not display for mapping in the Home district's Cross-
Site Enroliment Setup tool.

When Accept Offerings is turned off after courses have been mapped, existing mappings and
rosters will remain unless manually removed.

Attendance Update for Home Schools

When the Serving school has provided an Attendance Status or reconciled the attendance
record, regardless of whether the Home school has sent any initial attendance, the Home
School is no longer able to update that attendance record. This update coincides with other
Cross-Site Enrollment Attendance updates (SIS-183905) and enforces the role of the Serving
School always being the School of Record.

The following areas have been updated:

e Student Attendance Tool - The Excuse field only includes excuses that have the same
status as the locked attendance record. Radio buttons to change the status have been
disabled.

e Attendance Entry Wizard - An attempt to change a Status on the locked attendance
record alerts the user that the record cannot be changed. Radio buttons to change
the status on the locked attendance record are disabled.

e Section Attendance - Radio buttons to change the status on the Attendance side
panel are disabled.

e Teaching Center - Radio buttons to change the status using Take Attendance or the
Seating Chart are disabled.

Attendance Workflow Updates
Previously, attendance recorded for Cross-Site Enrollment students allowed for processing at
both the Home School and the Serving School. This has been updated to have the *Serving
School is the school of record.* This applies to both Interdistrict and Intradistrict
participation.
e Any initial status coming from the Home School can be accounted for in the Serving
School unless the Serving School has already supplied a status.
e Attendance status changes cannot be changed at the Home School.
e Additional changes from the Home School where the Serving School has already
reconciled the status or added their own status is not accounted for at the Serving
School.

App Cache Reload Tool
Now Available

System administrators and users with a Student Information System product security role can
now access the App Cache Reload Tool. This tool is useful for reloading the cache app after
events such as:

e A change to your district Campus Service Provider Entity ID

e Changes made to Portal Preference through the database.

e Changes made to dictionary items through the database.

e Troubleshooting and resolving one-off issues.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcross-site-enrollment-overview&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824432990853%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O7VGHYcDCkgAkX0MYV5zzohXJIfDuLktwBqVuX3vvSE%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fapp-cache-reload&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824433018883%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=zeotGDaHq3zjPFkg41I%2FbpZOPllYr3kSkLCBJ7urj%2Bw%3D&reserved=0

Item

Description

NOTE: Reloading the app cache may lead to high resource usage and temporary login
outages. PLEASE USE THIS TOOL ONLY WHEN NECESSARY. If you need to use this tool often,
contact Campus Support.

Data Extract SFTP Key
Exchange Manager

The following updates were made to the Data Extract Utility SFTP Key Exchange Manager to
lessen confusion and improve usability:

e The header has been updated to include the proper workflow for using this tool,
including a link to detailed instructions available in the Campus Community
Knowledge Base.

e The SFTP Key Exchange Configuration section is now identified as required and
buttons appear in workflow order.

The SFTP Server Public Key Upload (.pub file) section is now labeled as optional and includes
language about how this functionality works.

Custom Forms
eSignature Terms and
Conditions Update

Parents/Guardians and/or students who receive a Custom Form on the Campus Parent or
Student Portals that require an eSignature now must accept or decline a Terms and
Conditions for Electronic Use before signing or declining the Custom Form. See the Custom
Forms on Portal Process article for additional information.

Lisa Keeter
KSIS Service Manager

Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 Ext. 2462
Email: lisa.keeter@education.ky.gov

300 Sower Blvd., 4NE36
Frankfort, KY 40601

Kentucky Department of

EDUCATION

This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and
you are requested to notify the sender immediately.



https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdata-extract-utility-sftp-key-exchange-manager&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824433032393%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NfRzd5%2BYcn0cDJE%2F2xbwLl8txaplmi1a%2Bq%2BodWvuou0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fdata-extract-utility-sftp-key-exchange-manager&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824433032393%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=NfRzd5%2BYcn0cDJE%2F2xbwLl8txaplmi1a%2Bq%2BodWvuou0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcustom-forms-on-portal-process&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824433050132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gJIFXVo6C9%2FBrWwuKg3uc1EbKh9fSmK6Q1pMvrzpt9k%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkb.infinitecampus.com%2Fhelp%2Fcustom-forms-on-portal-process&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7Cc56d7c634d7149958c6c08dd2e7a27a4%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638717824433050132%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gJIFXVo6C9%2FBrWwuKg3uc1EbKh9fSmK6Q1pMvrzpt9k%3D&reserved=0
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